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Wesley A. Miliband

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Wes, in my court for review.

Sent from my iPhone

Robert G. Kuhs <rgkuhs@kuhsparkerlaw.com>
Monday, September 15, 2014 5:05 PM

Wesley A. Miliband

TomBunn@lageriof.com

Re: Stipulated Facts

On Sep 15, 2014, at 4:57 PM, "Wesley A. Miliband" <wmiliband @awattorneys.com> wrote:

Robert & Tom, where do things stand with your and the group’s review of the proposed stipulated

facts?

Wes

Wesley A. Miliband, Esq. || Aleshire & Wynder, LLP || 18881 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 1700

Irvine, California 92612

Tel: (949) 223-1170 || Direct: (949) 250-5416 || Facsimile: (949) 223-1180 || Email:

wmiliband@awattorneys.com || website: www.awattorneys.com

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the CONFIDENTIAL use of the designated
addressee named above. The information transmitted is subject to the attorney-client privilege and/or represents
confidential attorney work product. Recipients should not file copies of this e-mail with publicly accessible written
or electronic records. If you are not the designated addressee and you received this document through
inadvertent error, any further review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, and any
attachments, by you, or anyone else, is strictly prohibited. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR,
PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE TO THE ABOVE-NAMED SENDER AT (949)223-1170. Thank you.
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